From: Andrew Mayo

To: CCA Submissions

Subject: COAL MINE WASTE GAS

Date: Friday, 29 September 2017 3:12:52 PM
Attachments: FQ7C78FC-2F37-4CEQ-A572-3226CC8CF489[97].pna

C620F6F8-C89C-4F43-ABAA-52C8EFOFA7BF[97].0ng

Following the call yesterday
We would request the following for your consideration.REference Coal Mine Waste Gas — Methodology

Given the requirement for new power generation infrastructure and seven year period for
accredittation that time period be extended to 10 years or rolled over for further 7 years to align with
commercial pay pack periods and depreciation of infrastructure assets.

1. Coal Mine Waste CMWG gas be accreditted were CMWG is co fired in existing coal fired
powerstation

2. CMWG be accreditted wer gas is delivered to the gas pipeline and then combusted of converted
by industrial or residential user

3. Time period be set for reponses to requestes for guidenance / clarity / ruling on addittionality
with respect to the intrepretation of State Regulatory requirement and CFl Act
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